
295 Girard Street, Durango, CO 81303 
970.779.4592 

www.swccog.org 
 

 

 

 
 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, October 14, 2021, 9:00 a.m. 

Video/Phone Conference – See connection details below 

 
I. Introductions         9:00 a.m. 
   
II. Consent Agenda        9:10 a.m. 

1. August 2021 Meeting Minutes 
2. Financial Report:  July 2021 – August 2021 

    
III. Reports          9:15 a.m. 

1. August, September 2021 STAC Update  
2. Transportation Commissioner Report – Mark Garcia 

 
IV. Discussion Items        9:45 a.m. 

1. Division of Transit and Rail Director Introduction – Amber Blake   
 
V.  CDOT Reports          10:00 a.m. 

1. 10-Year Plan Amendment Process - Annelies Van Vonno 
2. Greenhouse Gas Rulemaking Update – Matt Muraro 
3. Construction Update – Kevin Curry 
4. Multimodal Transportation and Mitigation Option Fund, New Funding:  

Federal Stimulus and Senate Bill 260 – Michael Snow 
 

VI.     Other Business          11:15 a.m. 
1. Updates – Round Robin         

VII. Adjourn 

 
Next regular meeting date: Thursday, December 9, 2021 
 
 

 
Video/Phone Conference Info: 

https://zoom.us 
 Webinar ID: 516436015 

 
Or by Telephone: 

US: +1 669 900 6833, Webinar ID: 516 436 015 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Southwest Colorado Regional Transportation 

Planning Commission 

Thursday, August 12, 2021 - 9:00 a.m. 

CDOT Training Facility, 20581 US 160 W, Durango 

 

TPR Members in Attendance: 

Sarah Hill – City of Durango 
Mark Garcia – Town of Ignacio 
Katie Sickles – Town of Bayfield 
Clyde Church – La Plata County (remote) 
David Black – Town of Bayfield (remote) 
Josh Joswick – Town of Bayfield (remote) 
Ronnie Maez – Archuleta County (remote) 
Steve Garchar – Dolores County (remote) 
Andrea Phillips – Town of Pagosa Springs (remote) 
Phil Johnson - City of Cortez (remote) 
Lyndreth Wall – Ute Mountain Ute Tribe (remote) 
Martin Schmidt – Town of Pagosa Springs (remote) 
 
Others in Attendance: 
Douglas Tooley (remote) 
James Dietrich – Montezuma County 
Laura Vanoni – Archuleta County (remote) 
Julie Bingham – Dolores County (remote) 
John Whitney – Senator Bennet’s Office (remote) 
Annelies Van Vonno - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Matt Muraro - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Kevin Curry - Colorado Department of Transportation 
Julie Constan - Colorado Department of Transportation 
TJ Burr - Colorado Department of Transportation (remote) 
Jessica Laitsch – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
Bryce Bierman – Southwest Colorado Council of Governments 
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:07 a.m. 

 

I. Introductions 

 

II. Consent Agenda: 

June 2021 Meeting Minutes  

Financial Report: July 2020 – June 2021 

Mark Garcia motioned to approve the June minutes, Josh Joswick seconded, 

unanimously approved.  

 

Katie Sickles motioned to accept the financial report, Martin Schmidt seconded, 

unanimously approved.  

 
 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

III. Reports 

John Whitney provided an update on the infrastructure bill under consideration and the ongoing 

efforts by Senator Bennet. Clyde asked if there are any funds anticipated for county roads. John 

replied he did not expect direct funds, although there may be avenues for funding that may help. 

Sarah asked about potential funds for local transit. John replied that transit investment is 

expected to be included. John will send out a current summary.   

 

1. June, July 2021 STAC Update – Sarah Hill 

Sarah reported that they received an update on the new transportation commission members. 

There was an update on the cleanup of the Glenwood Canyon slide. Julie mentioned that they 

are hoping to have one lane have open by Saturday. There was a presentation on the national 

freight program. She added that due to unanticipated funds there will be an updated four-year 

project prioritization process.   

 
2.  Transportation Commissioner Report – Mark Garcia 

Mark reported that he is working with regional and headquarters staff to get up to speed. The 
TC passed a number of resolutions related to new pending funding. The Greenhouse Gas 
rulemaking process is ramping up. He mentioned that his contact information is on the 
transportation commission website. 
 
IV. Discussion/Decision Items       

1. MMOF Project Application Funding Allocation Decisions  
Matt described the purpose of this request. He summarized the project requests and CDOT’s 
support for each of the requests. Julie and Steve summarized the Dolores County request. Matt 
and James described the request for match alleviation for Montezuma County. Sarah mentioned 
that CDOT currently has an open capital vehicle call. Matt clarified that this request is for 
matching funds for the CDOT call. Mark asked if Dolores could complete their project with a 
$44,000 reduction. Julie replied they would need to narrow the width of the parking lot. Clyde 
suggested completing the projects that have begun, Phil expressed agreement. Julie, Steve, 
and James each stated that they could work with a reduction to the request. Katie suggested 
removing $10,000 from the Dolores County request and the remaining $5,000 from the 
Montezuma County request. Phil suggested fully funding the Dolores County request and 
reducing the Montezuma County request.  
 
Katie Sickles motioned remove the Southern Colorado Community Action Agency 
request, fully fund the Dolores County request of $110,027, and remove the remaining 
difference from the Montezuma County request, Phil Johnson seconded, unanimously 
approved. 
 

2. Ratification of letters of support for FTA Transit funds 
Jessica described that when letters of support were requested there were no concerns stated, 
this item is for ratification of the letters.   
 
Josh Joswick motioned to ratify the letters of support for FTA transit funds, Phil Johnson 
seconded, unanimously approved.  
 
 
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

V. CDOT Reports 

1. Construction Update – Kevin Curry 

 US 160 McCabe Creek Pagosa – Work has begun. They are relocating a thermal line; a 
winter shutdown is anticipated. 

 US 550 Durango 9th to 12th – This project will have traffic impacts, expected completion by 
December. 

 US 550 priority culverts – Work has begun, expected completion by October. 

 US 160 West & Cortez PCCP Diamond Grind – Ongoing. Much of the work in Cortez is 
being done at night. Expected completion in September.  

 US 160/SH 151 Wildlife Crossing Project – Ongoing. Working on the wildlife underpass, will 
continue until December. 

 SH 145 Dolores Rico US 160 Cortez Htr Repave – Most of the work is complete, working on 
paving. 

 US 550/160 Connection South Design – The Gulch A bridge has been paved, they are 
preparing to remove material. Upcoming work will include shifting US 550 traffic at CR 220. 

 SH 172 at County Road 318 – Awarded, work expected to begin in October. 

 US 160 Wolf Creek West Fiber – The bidder declared bankruptcy, looking at beginning next 
year. 

 US 160 West of Pagosa – Surface treatment project. Martin asked about the scope of curb 
and gutter construction. Kevin replied there will be some overlap with other projects and 
they are working to sort out. 

 US 550 and 30th Street – They are hoping to add this to an existing project as a change 
order. 

 US 160 Four Corners to Aztec Creek – Repave and add shoulders, working with NMDOT. 
They are working on environmental clearance and looking at 2022. 

 US 160 San Juan River Bridge Scour – Expected ad in 2023. 

2. State Legislative update – Julie Constan  
Julie presented information on various bills and fees and the anticipated distribution for the 
resulting funds. Douglas Tooley suggested looking into corridor connectivity between Telluride 
and Cortez.  
 

3. SB267 Year 3a and Year 4 Funding - Matt Muraro  
Matt summarized the projects proposed for funding for years 3 and 4 of the SB260 and SB267 
programs.  
 

4. Discuss Updates to the 4 Year Plan - Matt Muraro  
Matt described the necessity to reprioritize the unfunded projects in years 5-10. Sarah asked if 
there are opportunities to include newly prioritized projects from local agencies. Matt replied that 
the focus would be on reprioritizing the existing list of projects unless additional projects are 
needed. Julie added that agencies from other regions have asked the same question, so it may 
require a larger discussion.  
 

5. Greenhouse Gas Rulemaking Update – Annelies Van Vonno 
Annelies provided an update on the next steps in the greenhouse gas rulemaking process. Matt 
added that the public comment meeting in Durango is tentatively scheduled for mid-September.  
 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

VI.     Other Business 

1. Community Updates – Round Robin  
Katie reported the Town of Bayfield has an RFQ out for engineering of the trails project. 
 
Clyde reported that CR 220 will be closed at US 550. La Plata County is doing a culvert 
replacement. They will be doing a mill and overlay on CR 203 and CR125, chipseal on CR 204, 
and pave and chipseal on CR 205. 
 
Steve reported Dolores County is dealing with the lack of water. 
 
Andrea reported that in Pagosa Springs the McCabe Creek project has begun. They applied for 
a larger infrastructure grant for the Hotsprings Blvd reconstruction and multimodal improvement. 
They have selected a planning firm for the east end multimodal project. They are working on the 
Town to Lakes Trail. Martin added that they will be doing restriping on Putt Hill. They submitted 
a crosswalk proposal for 1st Street.  
 
Laura reported that Archuleta County selected a firm for predesign of the bus facility. They are 
updating the long-range transportation and safety plan. 
 
Lyndreth reported the Ute Mountain Ute Tribe experienced flooding and will be doing repairs. 
 
Phil reported the City of Cortez the repaving and microgrind project is going well. They are 
doing some chipseal work and ADA improvements.  
 
Sarah reported the City of Durango submitted an RFP for design of Camino crossing project 
and received one bid. They are finishing design on the College and 8th safety project with 
construction scheduled next summer. They are working on IGA for transit capital project on US 
550. Completed signage for Safe Routes to School project. They are looking to expand transit 
routes.  
  
The meeting ended at 10:58 a.m. 

 



SWTPR Financials 7/1/2021-8/31/2021   

 
To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 14 October, 2021 
 

Comments: A profit and loss report for the period July 1, 2021 to August 31, 2021 is attached.  
 
The TPR grant runs on a state fiscal year (July 1 to June 30). The attached P&L shows 
the current grant status. Because this is a reimbursement grant, the net income is 
showing in the negative as funds have been spent but not yet reimbursed.  



Southwest Colorado Council of Governments
Profit and Loss

January - August, 2021

Accrual Basis  Friday, October 8, 2021 06:01 PM GMT-06:00   1/1

TOTAL

Income

Total Income

GROSS PROFIT $0.00

Expenses

Administrative Costs

Operating Expenses

Information Technology (IT)

Software 165.38

Total Information Technology (IT) 165.38

Office Supplies 53.79

Rent 175.00

Total Operating Expenses 394.17

Personnel Expense

Insurance Expense

Health 97.46

Worker's Compensation 8.35

Total Insurance Expense 105.81

Salary and Wages 550.17

457 Retirement 22.01

Car Allowance 0.87

Cell Phone Allowance 6.99

Payroll Processing Fee 7.17

Payroll Tax 47.04

Total Salary and Wages 634.25

Total Personnel Expense 740.06

Total Administrative Costs 1,134.23

Project Costs

SWTPR Internet Connection 320.08

Total Project Costs 320.08

Total Expenses $1,454.31

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -1,454.31

NET INCOME $ -1,454.31



STAC Summary – August, September 

 

To: SW Colorado Transportation Planning Region 

From: Jessica Laitsch 

Date: 14 October, 2021 
 

Comments: Below are some highlights from the August and September 2021 Statewide 
Transportation Advisory Committee (STAC) meetings. The draft minutes for the 
August and September meetings are attached.  
 
August: 
CDOT Updates 

Update on recent mudslides 
Federal Legislation report 
Revitalizing Main Streets Program update 
Greenhouse Gas Rulemaking update 
STAC representative updates  
 
September: 
Transportation Commission update 
Federal Legislation report 
Greenhouse Gas Rulemaking update 
Multimodal Transportation and Mitigation Options Fund (MMOF) update 
10-year Plan Amendment Process update 
 
 
For more information about STAC, visit:  
https://www.codot.gov/programs/planning/planning-partners/stac.html 












































